
10/28/22, 8:52 PM Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP 8060 Y & SGK 8118 B ON 26 OCTOBER 2022 ALONG MAUDE ROAD *** LKK REF: CC4/LP…

about:blank 1/1

Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP 8060 Y & SGK 8118 B ON 26 OCTOBER 2022
ALONG MAUDE ROAD *** LKK REF: CC4/LPC22010742/pa3

Fri 28/10/2022 8:51 PM

Dear Sir / Madam,
 
We refer to the above matter.
 

Kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our necessary action.
 
Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Hsiao Tong.
 
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.
 
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

 
From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 

Sent: Friday, 28 October 2022 10:17 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; alisonhhhb@gmail.com

Subject: FW: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP 8060 Y & SGK 8118 B ON 26 OCTOBER 2022 ALONG MAUDE ROAD
 

Lonpac External - General
 
 
Our Ref: TBA
 
Dear Yan,
 
FYNA
 
 
Best Regards
 
Gerald Poh

MK Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)     
To: geraldpoh@lonpac.com; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; CS A Team; Admin A
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